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Fwd: Processor Delivery - BCP [General Use]

Subject: Fwd: Osprey Processor Delivery - BCP [General Use]
From: Senthil Kumar J <senthilj@datapatterns.co.in>

Date: 14-08-24, 1:35 PM

To: Thomas <thomas@datapatterns.co.in>

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:RE:| _ Processor Delivery - BCP [General Use]
Date:Tue, 18 May 2021 07:38:12 +0000
From:Crawley, Alastair ( ) <alastair.crawley

1y.com>

To:senthilj <senthilj@datapatterns.co.in>, Daniel, Simon (
<Simon.Daniel@ y.com>

Dear Senthil,

Please accept my apologies in my delayed response to your mail regarding deliveries.

Thank you and the wider Data Pattern team for your support in advancing deliveries in what must be very challenging
times within India, the work and collaborative approach is certainly appreciated and noted by Simon, myself and

D.

Building on this collaborative approach, we have held internal SBC card review and | note Laurence’s mail on request

for additional information in support of this.
| wish you, your family, friends and colleagues good health in these trying times.
Best Regards

Alastair
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